Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 06, 2017

MEMORANDUM
TO - DANILO E. VERSOLA

Regional Director

DPWH-Regional Office V

Regional Government Center, Rawis, Legazpi City
ATTENTION : ELMER R. REDRICO

istrict Engineer
Catanduanes District Engineering Office
Vlrac, Catanduanes

Transmitted herewith are the APPROVED requests for the modification of hereunder stated
projects:

1. MFO-1 National Road Network Services: Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along
National Roads - Widening of Permanent Bridges to more than 2 Lanes, including ROW,
Widening of Bridge - Gogon Br. (BO0043CN) along Catanduanes Cir Rd (Widening of
Bridge) (ROW Acquisition)

2. MFO-1 National Road Network Services: Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along
National Roads - Widening of Permanent Bridges to more than 2 Lanes, including ROW,
Widening of Bridges - Kanipaan Br. (BOO002CN) along Catanduanes Cir Rd (Widening of
Bridge) (ROW Acquisition)

3. MFO-1 National Road Network Services: Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along
National Roads - Widening of Permanent Bridges to more than 2 Lanes, including ROW,
Widening of Bridge - Sibanhan Br, (BOOOO3CN) along Catanduanes Cir Rd (Widening of
Bridge) (ROW Acquisition)

4. MFO-1 National Road Network Services: Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along
National Roads - Widening of Permanent Bridges to more than 2 Lanes, including ROW,
Widening of Bridge - Sinibaan Br. (BO0D01CN) along Catanduanes Cir Rd (Widening of
Bridge) (ROW Acquisition)

It is informed that a project can only be modified once as prescribed under the FY 2017 General
Appropriations Act (GAA). Further, it is reminded that all approved modifications shall be posted in
the DPWH website within five (5) days from its approval. Failure to comply with this requirement
shall be dealt with accordingly.

2.4 mksa/AVS/RSM



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

May 30, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 18 May 2017 of DPWH Region V Director DANILO E.
VERSOLA, endorsing the request of District Engineer ELMER R. REDRICO, Catanduanes District
Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description ; Physical Target / Cost
Logadon ., as per GAA as modified ‘per . as modified
: GAA/Original :
UACS: 165003017100302
. CW-1 Widening of CW-1 Widening of
MFO-1 National Road MFO-1 National Road Bridge: Bridge:
Network Services: Network Services: 137.25 Sq.m. 135 sq.m.
Construction and Maintenance | Construction and Maintenance SR
of Bridges along National of Bridges along National 1,170.85 Sq.m.
Roads - Widening of Roads - Widening of Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
_ Permanent Bridges to more Permanent Bridges to more
Francia, | than 2 Lanes, Widening of than 2 Lanes, including ROW, CW-1 Widening of CW-1 Widening of
oot s | Bridge - Sinibaan Br. Widening of Bridge - Sinibaan Bridge: Bridge:
(BOODOLCN) along Br. (BOODO1CN) along PazzBEl/Sam. | PRSSASTISQm.
Catanduanes Cir Rd Catanduanes Cir Rd ROW Acquisition:
P8.97T7/Sq.m.
(Widening of Bridge) (Widening of Bridge) Allocation: Estimated Cost:
(ROWAcqulsltion) PhP 45M PhP 45M
Justification: To identify the project work components; CW-1 Widening of Bridge, and ROW Acquisition. The original
unit cost of the project was derived from the amount involving civil works and road-right of way acquisition while the
unit cost in the new project components, CW1 and ROW are derived separately and specifically for each component.
The change in target from 137.25 to 135.00 Sq.m. is due to change in the proposed bridge width from 9.15 to 9.00
lineal meters.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hepéof is recommended.

72

APPRQVED/DISAPPROVED:

Department of Publlc Works and Highways
/ Offlce of the Secretary
MARK A. VILLAR 10 A R

Secretary WIN7 F04837

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO 1.



